## Minutes of HEC meeting held on 15/02/19 at Reading Room of Hall-1

## Issues discussed were as follows:

- Committee has decided to remove the inactive participant's name from the HEC Hall-1 with immediate effect and proposed the reformation of the canteen committee. Thus, committee approves the calling of new notification for reformation of Canteen committee. Notice will be displayed on Hall-1 notice board.
- 2. Committee proposed the implementation of new rules for birthday celebration, in which instead of taking permission direct form the warden, students of Hall-1 may take permission from warden office. For permission purpose, a new notebook will be placed in the Hall-1 warden office and students have to mention the required details (Name, Roll Number) prior in that book for celebration of birthday in Hall-1 premises. This rule will applicable only for Hall-1 Students and for other Hostel students the previous rule will be followed. The wardens have considered the request and ensure to take necessary action for the implementation of this new rule.
- 3. Interim canteen committee is formed to look into the current status of canteen.
- 4. Committee proposed the facility of magazines in Hall-1 with appropriate rules. Regarding the rules separate meeting will be held and, guidelines and rules will be formulated.
- 5. Committee proposed the installation of television set in Hall-1 reading room for temporary basis. Based on the feedback the further action will be taken.
- 6. Warden briefed the status of the gym equipment purchase process.
- 7. Warden briefed the status of the new reading room for female students with Wi-Fi facility.

## Members present during meeting

- 1. Dr. Deepmala, Warden, Hall-1
- 2. Dr. Harpreet Singh, Associate Warden, Hall-1
- 3. Dr. Kusum Bharti, Associate Warden, Hall-1
- 4. Nikhil Agrawal, H.E.C. Convener and representative D- Block, Hall-1
- 5. Priyanka Chouhan, H.E.C. representative A- Block, Hall-1
- 6. Bhagyashree Behera, H.E.C. representative B- Block, Hall-1
- 7. Deepak Kumar Solanki , H.E.C. representative E- Block, Hall-1
- 8. Abhinav Sharma, Convener, Gardening Committee, Hall-1
- 9. Ashutosh Tripathi, Gym and Sports Committee Member, Hall-1
- 10. Bikram Singh Solanki, Convener Gym and Sports Committee, Hall-1
- 11. Preeti, Maintenance Committee Member, Hall-1

- 12. Warda Martin Khan, Maintenance Committee Member, Hall-1
- 13. Akshaya Kumar, Gardening Committee Member, Hall-1
- 14. Anil Lodhi, Maintenance Committee Member, Hall-1
- 15. Neeraj Kumar Bhoi, Maintenance Committee Member, Hall-1
- 16. Sangharatna Ramteke, Convener Maintenance Committee, Hall-1

## Members absent during meeting:

- 1. Rajat Akre, H.E.C. representative F- Block, Hall-1
- 2. Gayatri Mech, H.E.C. representative C- Block, Hall-1
- 3. Sushil Tiwari, Canteen Committee Convener, Hall-1
- 4. Manish Parihar, Canteen Committee Member, Hall-1
- 5. Madhura Kulkarni, Gardening Committee Member, Hall-1
- 6. Muskan Srivastva, Gardening Committee Member, Hall-1
- 7. Kanika Dhiman, Convener web Committee Hall-1
- 8. Pratiksha Mundhe, web Committee Member, Hall -1
- 9. Apoorva Singh, web Committee Member, Hall -1
- 10. Nivedita Rani, Gym and Sports Committee Member, Hall-1
- 11. Vidushi Dwivedi, Gym and Sports Committee Member, Hall-1
- 12. Parul Saini, Gym and Sports Committee (Convener Girls Representative), Hall-1
- 13. Durgesh Nainwal, Gym and Sports Committee, Hall-1
- 14. Ankit Srivastava, Maintenance Committee Member, Hall-1
- 15. Sawan Rai, Gardening Committee Member, Hall-1